



HABIBUR RAHMAN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Profile

Experienced in graphic design for more than Five years in numerous companies, I am a reliable, competent, and focused graphic designer who is proficient in designing countless graphic design projects for marketing, web design, and other related projects.

Education History

↪ Masters of Science Jan 2017 - June 2018

University of Dhaka,
Bangladesh

↪ Bachelor of science Jan 2012 - Sep 2016

University of Dhaka,
Bangladesh

Languages

- English
- Spanish

Contact Info

- 📞 +8801989868548
- ✉ hi2369714@gmail.com
- 🏠 Dhaka, Bangladesh

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Website Design
- Project Management
- Video editing
- Marketing
- Team Management

Work Experience

↪ UX Writer Thynk Unlimited, Aug 2018 - Dec 2019

- Tasked as the leading graphic designer of the company
- Designed graphic design projects to improve Thynk's marketing and website appearance

↪ UX Writer Thynk Unlimited, Jan 2020 - Dec 2023

- Handled graphic design for Paucek and Lage's landing page under supervision from the company
- Designed graphic design projects to improve Paucek and Lage's marketing and website appearance

References

Matt Zhang

Studio Shodwe / CEO
+8801989868548

Jamie Chastain

Warner & Spencer / Manager
+8801989868548